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From: Salvucci, Megan <Megan.Salvucci@hamilton.ca>
Sent: December 18, 2024 3:31 PM
To: ONT Environment / Environnement ONT; Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali
Cc: Stanciu, Olivia
Subject: RE: Contact List Update Request re: Upper Wellington Class EA

Hello,

Thank you for flagging this – we’ll remove the physical address from our contact list. As a heads up, you may sƟll receive 
a few paper mail-outs in the near future from projects where mailouts have recently been sent.

Thanks,
Megan

Megan Salvucci, MCIP, RPP (she/her)
Senior Project Manager – Infrastructure Programming and Planning
Infrastructure Renewal
Engineering Services
Public Works, City of Hamilton
(905) 546-2424  Ext.2732

From: ONT Environment / Environnement ONT <EnviroOnt@tc.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Salvucci, Megan <Megan.Salvucci@hamilton.ca>; Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali <mir.talpur@wsp.com>
Subject: Contact List Update Request re: Upper Wellington Class EA

 External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Greetings,

Thank you for your correspondence. Can you please remove us from your paper mail distribution list? Notices should
be sent electronically to this email address.

Please note Transport Canada does not require receipt of all Individual or Class EA related notifications. We request that
project proponents self-assess whether their project:

1. Will interact with a federal property and/or waterway by reviewing the Directory of Federal Real Property,
available at at www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/dfrp-rbif/; and

2. Will require approval and/or authorization under any Acts administered by Transport Canada* available at
http://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/acts-regulations/menu.htm.

Proposed projects that will occur on federal property (including reserve lands or lands owned by federal departments
other than Transport Canada) will be subject to an Impact Assessment per Section 82 of the Impact Assessment Act,
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2019 prior to exercising a federal power (including full or partial funding), and/or performing a function or duty (e.g.
regulatory approval or issuance of a lease) in relation to that project.

If the criteria above do not apply, Transport Canada’s Environmental Assessment program should not be included in any
further correspondence, and future notifications will not receive a response. If there is a role under the program,
correspondence should be forwarded to: EnviroOnt@tc.gc.ca with a brief description of Transport Canada’s expected
role.

*Below is a summary of the most common Acts that apply to projects in an Environmental Assessment context:

 Canadian Navigable Waters Act (CNWA) – the Act applies primarily to works constructed or placed in, on, over,
under, through, or across navigable waters set out under the Act. The Navigation Protection Program
administers the CNWA through the review and authorization of works affecting navigable waters. Information
about the Program, CNWA and approval process is available at: http://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/programs-621.html.
Inquiries can be directed to NPPONT-PPNONT@tc.gc.ca or by calling (519) 383-1863.

 Railway Safety Act (RSA) – the Act provides the regulatory framework for railway safety, security, and some of
the environmental impacts of railway operations in Canada. The Rail Safety Program develops and enforces
regulations, rules, standards and procedures governing safe railway operations. Additional information about
the Program is available at: https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/railsafety/menu.htm. Inquiries can be directed to
RailSafety@tc.gc.ca or by calling (613) 998-2985.

 Transportation of Dangerous Goods Act (TDGA) – the transportation of dangerous goods by air, marine, rail
and road is regulated under the TDGA.  Transport Canada, based on risks, develops safety standards and
regulations, provides oversight and gives expert advice on dangerous goods to promote public safety. Additional
information about the transportation of dangerous goods is available at: https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/tdg/safety-
menu.htm. Inquiries can be directed to TDG-TMDOntario@tc.gc.ca or by calling (416) 973-1868.

 Aeronautics Act – this Act and the associated Canadian Aviation Regulations (CARs) govern civil aviation in
Canada. Transport Canada should be notified of projects involving aerodromes and associated structures, or
activities that could affect aviation safety. Elevated structures, such as wind turbines and communication
towers, are examples of projects that must be assessed for lighting and marking requirements in accordance
with the CARs. Transport Canada also has an interest in projects that have the potential to cause interference
between wildlife and aviation activities. One example would be waste facilities, which may attract birds into
commercial and recreational flight paths. Additional guidance can be found in the Land Use In The Vicinity of
Aerodromes publication, available at: https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/civilaviation/publications/tp1247-menu-
1418.htm. Information about Transport Canada’s Civil Aviation program can be found at:
https://tc.canada.ca/en/aviation. Inquires can be directed to aviation.ont@tc.gc.ca or by calling 1 (800) 305-
2059 / (416) 952-0230.

Please advise if additional information is needed.

Thank you,

Environmental Assessment Program, Ontario Region
Transport Canada / Government of Canada / 4900 Yonge St., Toronto, ON M2N 6A5
EnviroOnt@tc.gc.ca

Programme d'évaluation environnementale, Région de l'Ontario
Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada / 4900, rue Yonge, Toronto, ON, M2N 6A5
EnviroOnt@tc.gc.ca
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From: Del Villar Cuicas, Joan (MECP) <Joan.DelVillarCuicas@ontario.ca>
Sent: May 25, 2021 12:06 PM
To: Salvucci, Megan
Cc: Fraser, Lachlan; Potter, Katy (MECP)
Subject: FW: Upper Wellington St EA - Notice of Commencement & PIC
Attachments: Upper Wellington EA_Ackwnowledgement Letter.pdf; Client Guide to Preliminary

Screening-May 2019.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is
genuine and safe.

Good afternoon Megan,

Please see attached Acknowledgement letter and attachments.

Thanks,

Joan

Joan Del Villar Cuicas
Environmental Resource Planner & Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Project Review Unit | Environmental Assessment Branch
Ontario Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
Joan.delvillarcuicas@ontario.ca | Phone: 365-889-1180

From: Salvucci, Megan <Megan.Salvucci@hamilton.ca>
Sent: May 17, 2021 8:43 AM
Subject: Upper Wellington St EA - Notice of Commencement & PIC

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good morning,

The City of Hamilton has initiated a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (EA) to address transportation
challenges along Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road). On Tuesday, June 8th we will be
holding a virtual Public Information Centre. Further Information can be found in the attached document or on our
webpage: www.hamilton.ca/UpperWellingtonEA

Thank you,

Megan Salvucci (she/her)
Project Manager - Capital Infrastructure Planning
Public Works
Engineering Services, City of Hamilton
(905) 546-2424  Ext.2732
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Ministry of Heritage, Sport,  
Tourism and Culture Industries 
 
Programs and Services Branch 
401 Bay Street, Suite 1700 
Toronto, ON  M7A 0A7 
Tel: 437-239-3404 

Ministère des Industries du Patrimoine,  
du Sport, du Tourisme et de la Culture  
 
Direction des programmes et des services 
401, rue Bay, Bureau 1700 
Toronto, ON  M7A 0A7 
Tél:  437.239.3404 

 

 
 
June 24, 2021     EMAIL ONLY  
 
Megan Salvucci 
Project Manager, Asset Management 
City of Hamilton 
megan.salvucci@hamilton.ca  
 
MHSTCI File : 0013660 
Proponent : City of Hamilton  
Subject : Notice of Study Commencement and Public Information Centre # 1  
Project : Upper Wellington Street Municipal Class EA 
Location : City of Hamilton  

 
 
Dear Megan Salvucci: 
 
Thank you for providing the Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture Industries (MHSTCI) 
with the Notice of Study Commencement and Public Information Centre for the above-referenced 
project. MHSTCI’s interest in this Environmental Assessment (EA) project relates to its mandate 
of conserving Ontario’s cultural heritage. 
 
Under the EA process, the proponent is required to determine a project’s potential impact on 
cultural heritage resources.  
 
Project Summary 
The City of Hamilton has initiated a Municipal Class EA, Schedule C process to look at 
transportation improvements along Upper Wellington Street between Limeridge Road and Stone 
Church Road. 
 
Identifying Cultural Heritage Resources 
While some cultural heritage resources may have already been formally identified, others may be 
identified through screening and evaluation. Indigenous communities may have knowledge that 
can contribute to the identification of cultural heritage resources, and we suggest that any 
engagement with Indigenous communities includes a discussion about known or potential cultural 
heritage resources that are of value to these communities. Municipal Heritage Committees, 
historical societies and other local heritage organizations may also have knowledge that 
contributes to the identification of cultural heritage resources.  
 
Project Comments 
We have reviewed the above referenced notice and the Public Information Centre 1 (PIC) slides 
provided on the project webpage (dated June 8th, 2021) and have the following comments.  
 
Archaeological Resources 
PIC slide 14 indicates that a stage 1 Archaeological assessment has been undertaken. To assist 
us in tracking assessment reports, please provide us with any associated Project Information 
Form (PIF) number(s).  
 

mailto:megan.salvucci@hamilton.ca


File 0013660 -Hamilton -Upper Wellington                                                        MHSTCI Letter/Comments 2 

 

It is the sole responsibility of proponents to ensure that any information and documentation submitted as part of their EA report or file 
is accurate.  MHSTCI makes no representation or warranty as to the completeness, accuracy or quality of the any checklists, reports 
or supporting documentation submitted as part of the EA process, and in no way shall MHSTCI be liable for any harm, damages, 
costs, expenses, losses, claims or actions that may result if any checklists, reports or supporting documents are discovered to be 
inaccurate, incomplete, misleading or fraudulent.  
 
Please notify MHSTCI if archaeological resources are impacted by EA project work. All activities impacting archaeological resources 
must cease immediately, and a licensed archaeologist is required to carry out an archaeological assessment in accordance with the 
Ontario Heritage Act and the Standards and Guidelines for Consultant Archaeologists.   
 
If human remains are encountered, all activities must cease immediately and the local police as well as the Registrar, Burials of the 
Ministry of Government and Consumer Services (416-326-8800) must be contacted. In situations where human remains are 
associated with archaeological resources, MHSTCI should also be notified to ensure that the site is not subject to unlicensed 
alterations which would be a contravention of the Ontario Heritage Act. 
 

Please note that archaeological concerns have not been addressed until reports have been 
entered into the Ontario Public Register of Archaeological Reports where those reports 
recommend that: 

1. the archaeological assessment of the project area is complete and  
2. all archaeological sites identified by the assessment are either of no further cultural 

heritage value or interest (as per Section 48(3) of the Ontario Heritage Act) or that 
mitigation of impacts has been accomplished through an avoidance and protection 
strategy. 

 
Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage Landscapes 
PIC slide 14 indicates that the MHSTCI checklist: Criteria for Evaluating Potential for Built 
Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage Landscapes has been completed. Please submit the 
completed checklist and any supporting documentation to MHSTCI for our review and retention. 
 
Environmental Assessment Reporting 
All technical cultural heritage studies and their recommendations are to be addressed and 
incorporated into EA projects. Please provide any technical cultural heritage studies completed 
for this undertaking to MHSTCI before issuing a Notice of Completion or commencing any work 
on the site. If screening has identified no known or potential cultural heritage resources, or no 
impacts to these resources, please include the completed checklists and supporting 
documentation in the EA report or file.  
 
Thank you for consulting MHSTCI on this project and please continue to do so throughout the EA 
process. If you have any questions or require clarification, do not hesitate to contact Laura 
Hatcher.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joseph Harvey  
On behalf of 
 
Laura Hatcher  
Heritage Planner 
Heritage Planning Unit  
laura.e.hatcher@ontario.ca 
 
Copied to:  Lachlan Fraser, Transportation Planner, Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions 

 

http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0500E~1/$File/0500E.pdf
http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/mbs/ssb/forms/ssbforms.nsf/GetFileAttach/021-0500E~1/$File/0500E.pdf
mailto:laura.e.hatcher@ontario.ca
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From: Minkin, Dan (MCM) <Dan.Minkin@ontario.ca>
Sent: March 17, 2023 5:41 PM
To: Dickinson, Chelsea
Cc: Schopf, Heidy; Talpur, Mir; vivian.mansour@hamilton.ca; Sharma, Dipankar
Subject: RE: MHSTCI Response: Information Request - Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge

Road to Stone Church Road) Municipal Class EA - MHSTCI Checklist

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is
genuine and safe.

Hi Chelsea, thank you for the opportunity to review this technical memo.

As I understand it, the memo was prepared by way of screening for built heritage resources and cultural heritage
landscapes, in support of the completion of the screening checklist, and found that potential resources exist within the
study area but may not be impacted by the undertaking.

If the preferred alternative is one that could directly or indirectly impact any of the identified potential cultural heritage
resources, please complete the recommended Cultural Heritage Assessment Report during the EA process and include it
as an appendix to the Environmental Study Report.

With that understanding, we are comfortable with this approach and the content of the technical memo. All the best
with the study,

Dan Minkin| Heritage Planner
Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism
Citizenship, Inclusion and Heritage Division| Heritage Branch | Heritage Planning Unit
T. 416. 786.7553| Email: dan.minkin@ontario.ca

Effective October 17, 2022, units responsible for cultural heritage matters have been transferred from the Ministry of
Tourism, Culture and Sport (MTCS) to the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (MCM). Responsibility for the
Ontario Heritage Act and associated Provincial functions is now held by MCM. Individual staff roles and contact
information remain unchanged.

From: Barboza, Karla (MCM)
Sent: February 22, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Dickinson, Chelsea
Cc: Schopf, Heidy ; Talpur, Mir ; vivian.mansour@hamilton.ca; Sharma, Dipankar ; Minkin, Dan (MCM)
Subject: RE: MHSTCI Response: Information Request - Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road)
Municipal Class EA - MHSTCI Checklist

Hi Chelsea,

Hope this email finds you well. Thanks for sending the Technical Memo for the above-referenced project to
the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (MCM).

Dan Minkin, MCM Heritage Planner, will review and provide comments, as appropriate, by mid to late March.
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Please continue to send any notices and/or reports on this project to both Dan and I.

In the meantime, let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks again,
Karla

Karla Barboza, RPP, MCIP, CAHP
Team Lead, Heritage | Heritage Planning Unit | Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism | 416-660-1027 |karla.barboza@ontario.ca

From: Dickinson, Chelsea <chelsea.dickinson@wsp.com>
Sent: February-21-23 3:43 PM
To: Barboza, Karla (MCM) <Karla.Barboza@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schopf, Heidy <heidy.schopf@wsp.com>; Talpur, Mir <mir.talpur@wsp.com>; vivian.mansour@hamilton.ca;
Sharma, Dipankar <Dipankar.Sharma@hamilton.ca>
Subject: RE: MHSTCI Response: Information Request - Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road)
Municipal Class EA - MHSTCI Checklist

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Good Afternoon Karla,

We are reviewing our project files and noted that this was not submitted.

Please find attached the tech memo including the results of the Checklist for this project (Upper Wellington Street
(Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road) Municipal Class EA) ready for MCM review.

Take care and talk soon,

Chelsea Dickinson, B.A. Hons.
Cultural Heritage Specialist – Project
Manager
She/Her

M+ 1 226-821-2497

WSP E&I Canada Limited
50 Vogell Road, Unit No. 3&4
Richmond Hill, Ontario
L4B 3K6 Canada
wsp.com

Please be aware that, effective September 21, 2022, Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions Canada Limited was
acquired by WSP. As part of the process, our new legal name is WSP E&I Canada Limited. No other aspects of our legal
entity or capabilities have changed.
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From: Barboza, Karla (MHSTCI) <Karla.Barboza@ontario.ca> On Behalf Of Registrar (MHSTCI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 6:47 PM
To: Dickinson, Chelsea <chelsea.dickinson@woodplc.com>
Cc: Schopf, Heidy <heidy.schopf@woodplc.com>; Registrar (MHSTCI) <Registrar@ontario.ca>
Subject: MHSTCI Response: Information Request - Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road)
Municipal Class EA - MHSTCI Checklist

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe.

MHSTCI File 0013660 - Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road

Hi Chelsea,

I hope this email finds you well.

As you may know, the Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture and Industries (MHSTCI) developed screening
checklists to assist property owners, developers, consultants and others to identify known and potential cultural
heritage resources: 
 Criteria for Evaluating Archaeological Potential 
 Criteria for Evaluating Marine Archaeological Potential 
 Criteria for Evaluating Potential for Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage Landscapes

I have used the document above (Built Heritage and Cultural Heritage Landscapes) in order to respond to your question:

 Question 3a. i. Is the property (or project area) identified, designated or otherwise protected under the Ontario
Heritage Act as being of cultural heritage value e.g. a property that is designated by order of the Minister of
Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture Industries as being of cultural heritage value or interest of provincial
significance [s.34.5]?
MHSTCI Response: To date, no properties have been designated by the Minister.

 Question 3a.v. Is the property (or project area) identified, designated or otherwise protected under the Ontario
Heritage Act as being of cultural heritage value included in the Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture
Industries’ list of provincial heritage properties?
MHSTCI Response: At this time, MHSTCI is not aware of any provincial heritage properties within or adjacent to
the study area.

Please note that if the subject lands or parts of the subject lands are owned or controlled by an Ontario Ministry
or Prescribed Public Body (PPB) on behalf of the Crown (the list of PPBs is available as O. Reg. 157/10), a
Ministry or PPB may have responsibilities under the Standards and Guidelines for Conservation of Provincial
Heritage Properties.

Regarding your request about other protected heritage properties within or adjacent to the study area, you should
contact the Ontario Heritage Trust, Provincial Heritage Registrar at registrar@heritagetrust.on.ca or 416-212-7104 and
the City of Hamilton heritage planning department.

MHSTCI would appreciate if any technical cultural heritage studies (e.g. Cultural Heritage Assessment Report, Cultural
Heritage Evaluation Report, Heritage Impact Assessment) be sent for our review as part of the environmental
assessment process.

I hope this helps. Let me know if you have any questions.
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Regards,
Karla

Karla Barboza MCIP, RPP, CAHP| (A) Team Lead, Heritage
Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture Industries
Heritage, Tourism and Culture Division| Programs and Services Branch | Heritage Planning Unit
T. 416.314.7120| Email: karla.barboza@ontario.ca

From: Dickinson, Chelsea <chelsea.dickinson@woodplc.com>
Sent: January-25-21 11:48 AM
To: Registrar (MHSTCI) <Registrar@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schopf, Heidy <heidy.schopf@woodplc.com>
Subject: Information Request: Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road) Municipal Class EA -
MHSTCI Checklist

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Good Morning,

Wood was retained by the City of Hamilton to complete the Ministry of Heritage, Sport Tourism and
Culture Industries’ (MHSTCI) Criteria for Evaluating Potential for Built Heritage Resources and Cultural
Heritage Landscapes Checklist (Checklist) as part of a ‘Schedule C’ Municipal Class Environmental
Assessment (MCEA) for the proposed widening of Upper Wellington Street, between Limeridge Road and
Stone Church Road. To complete the Checklist, Wood is looking to identify protected and potential
cultural heritage resources within, and adjacent to, the Study Area. Please find attached a letter and
map with study details for your consideration.

Any information you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Chelsea Dickinson, B.A.
Research Archaeologist | Cultural Heritage Specialist
Environment and Infrastructure Solutions
Work: (226) 821-2497
chelsea.dickinson@woodplc.com
www.woodplc.com

This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for
the named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and
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is strictly prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not
accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any
attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system.

If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to:
unsubscribe@woodplc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive
invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications.

Please click http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails
originating in the UK, Italy or France.

As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Plc company, your contact information will be on our systems and
we may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financial information and
information contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices and your data protection
rights, please see our privacy notice at https://www.woodplc.com/policies/privacy-notice

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged,
confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or
distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this
message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.

-LAEmHhHzdJzBlTWfa4Hgs7pbKl
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From: Barboza, Karla (She/Her) (MCM) <Karla.Barboza@ontario.ca> on behalf of Registrar
(MCM) <Registrar@ontario.ca>

Sent: August 12, 2024 11:42 AM
To: Zheng, Corals
Cc: Schopf, Heidy; Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali; Registrar (MCM); Minkin, Dan (MCM)
Subject: MCM Response: CA-EI-IM20103037 Upper Wellington Street Information Gathering

Letter
Attachments: RE: MHSTCI Response: Information Request - Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge

Road to Stone Church Road) Municipal Class EA - MHSTCI Checklist ; CA-EI-
IM20103037_Upper Wellington CHR_Information Gathering Letter.pdf

MCM File 0013660 - Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge Road to Stone Church Road)

Hi Corals,

Hope this email finds you well!

As you may know, the Ministry developed screening checklists to assist property owners, developers,
consultants and others to identify known and potential cultural heritage resources:
· Criteria for Evaluating Archaeological Potential
· Criteria for Evaluating Marine Archaeological Potential
· Criteria for Evaluating Potential for Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage Landscapes

I have used the document above (Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage Landscapes) in
order to respond to your question:

 Question 3a. i. Is the property (or project area) identified, designated or otherwise protected
under the Ontario Heritage Act as being of cultural heritage value e.g. a property that is
designated by order of the Minister of Citizenship and Multiculturalism as being of cultural
heritage value or interest of provincial significance [s.34.5]?
MCM Response: To date, no properties have been designated by the Minister.

 Question 3a.v. Is the property (or project area) identified, designated or otherwise protected
under the Ontario Heritage Act as being of cultural heritage value included in the Ministry of
Citizenship and Multiculturalism’s list of provincial heritage properties?
MCM Response: At this time, we are not aware of any provincial heritage property within or
adjacent to the study area.

Please note that if the subject lands or parts of the subject lands are owned or controlled by an
Ontario Ministry or Prescribed Public Body (PPB) on behalf of the Crown (the list of PPBs is
available as O. Reg. 157/10), a Ministry or PPB may have responsibilities under the Standards
and Guidelines for Conservation of Provincial Heritage Properties.

Regarding other protected heritage properties (e.g., designated under Part IV or V of the OHA;
easement properties) and provincial plaques within or adjacent to the study area, you should contact
the Ontario Heritage Trust, Provincial Heritage Registrar at registrar@heritagetrust.on.ca and the
municipal planner.
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MCM would appreciate if any technical cultural heritage studies (e.g., Cultural Heritage Report,
Heritage Impact Assessment) be sent for our review as part of an environmental assessment
process.

I hope this helps. Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Karla

Karla Barboza, MCIP, RPP, CAHP (she/her)
Team Lead, Heritage  |  Heritage Operations Branch | Citizenship, Inclusion and Heritage Division
Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism  |  Ontario Public Service
416-660-1027  | karla.barboza@ontario.ca

Taking pride in strengthening Ontario, its places and its people

From: Zheng, Corals <Corals.Zheng@wsp.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 9:00 AM
To: Registrar (MCM) <Registrar@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schopf, Heidy <heidy.schopf@wsp.com>; Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali <mir.talpur@wsp.com>
Subject: CA-EI-IM20103037 Upper Wellington Street Information Gathering Letter

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hi there,

I hope you're having a pleasant week so far and happy Friday!

I'm part of the consultant team working on the Schedule "C" Municipal Class Environmental Assessment
(MCEA) for a segment of Upper Wellington Street, City of Hamilton. The Study Area can be found on
pages 2 of the attached letter.

Wood (presently part of WSP) previously completed the Checklist for this project. I've attached the
correspondence to this email.

Following up now that we're undertaking a Cultural Heritage Report for the MCEA. Since the issuance of
the 2021 memo, were any provincial heritage properties added or identified within or adjacent to the
Study Area?

Thanks in advance!

Regards,
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Corals Zheng

Cultural Heritage Specialist

BA (Hons), MESPL

She/her

T: +1 416 342 2990

C: +1 437 992 0556

WSP Canada Inc.

25 York Street, 7th Floor

Toronto, ON

M5J 2V5 Canada

wsp.com

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to
restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying,
alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system
and destroy any printed copies. You are receiving this communication because you are listed as a current WSP contact. Should you have any questions regarding
WSP's electronic communications policy, please consult our Anti-Spam Commitment at www.wsp.com/casl. For any concern or if you believe you should not be
receiving this message, please forward this message to caslcompliance@wsp.com so that we can promptly address your request. Note that not all messages sent
by WSP qualify as commercial electronic messages.

AVIS : Ce message, incluant tout fichier l'accompagnant (« le message »), peut contenir des renseignements ou de l'information privilégiés, confidentiels,
propriétaires ou à divulgation restreinte en vertu de la loi. Ce message est destiné à l'usage exclusif du/des destinataire(s) voulu(s). Toute utilisation non permise,
divulgation, lecture, reproduction, modification, diffusion ou distribution est interdite. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, ou que vous n'êtes pas un
destinataire autorisé ou voulu, veuillez en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement et détruire le message et toute copie électronique ou imprimée. Vous recevez cette
communication car vous faites partie des contacts de WSP. Si vous avez des questions concernant la politique de communications électroniques de WSP,
veuillez consulter notre Engagement anti-pourriel au www.wsp.com/lcap. Pour toute question ou si vous croyez que vous ne devriez pas recevoir ce message,
prière de le transférer au conformitelcap@wsp.com afin que nous puissions rapidement traiter votre demande. Notez que ce ne sont pas tous les messages
transmis par WSP qui constituent des messages electroniques commerciaux.

-LAEmHhHzdJzBlTWfa4Hgs7pbKl
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From: Minkin, Dan (MCM) <Dan.Minkin@ontario.ca>
Sent: April 1, 2025 5:07 PM
To: Joshi, Vibhuti; Registrar (MCM); Barboza, Karla (She/Her) (MCM)
Cc: Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali; Olivia.Stanciu@hamilton.ca; Schopf, Heidy; Hamilton, James

(MCM)
Subject: RE: Upper Wellington Street EA - Cultural Heritage Report
Attachments: 2025-04-01_UpperWellingtonCHR_MCMcomments.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see attached.

Dan Minkin
Heritage Planner  |  Heritage Operations Branch
Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism  |  Ontario Public Service
416-786-7553  | dan.minkin@ontario.ca

Taking pride in strengthening Ontario, its places and its people

From: Joshi, Vibhuti <Vibhuti.Joshi@wsp.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Registrar (MCM) <Registrar@ontario.ca>; Barboza, Karla (She/Her) (MCM) <Karla.Barboza@ontario.ca>; Minkin,
Dan (MCM) <Dan.Minkin@ontario.ca>
Cc: Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali <mir.talpur@wsp.com>; Olivia.Stanciu@hamilton.ca; Schopf, Heidy <heidy.schopf@wsp.com>
Subject: Upper Wellington Street EA - Cultural Heritage Report

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hi there,

Hope your week has been good so far! I'm part of the consultant team working on the Schedule "C" Municipal
Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) for a segment of Upper Wellington Street, City of Hamilton.

Please find attached the Cultural Heritage Report ready for MCM review, here’s the SharePoint link:  2025-
02-14 Upper Wellington - Cultural Heritage Report. Just for your reference, we have already granted access to
the folder, as the file size is too large to be attached to this email. Please let me know if you are able to access
it.

In addition to the Cultural Heritage Report, the folder has two email correspondences:

 MCM’s response from 2023-03-17 – recommending the completion of a CHER.
 City’s response from 2024-02-27 – confirming no comments on the draft CHER.

If possible, could you please complete your review by Friday, March 21?

Please let me know if this works for you or if you have any questions. Thanks in advance!

Have a good weekend ahead!
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Best,
Vibhuti

Vibhuti Joshi
Cultural Heritage Specialist
B.Arch., M.Arch., CAHP-Intern
She/her/hers

M+ 1 343-961-8571

From: Barboza, Karla (She/Her) (MCM) <Karla.Barboza@ontario.ca> On Behalf Of Registrar (MCM)
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 11:42 AM
To: Zheng, Corals <Corals.Zheng@wsp.com>
Cc: Schopf, Heidy <heidy.schopf@wsp.com>; Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali <mir.talpur@wsp.com>; Registrar (MCM)
<Registrar@ontario.ca>; Minkin, Dan (MCM) <Dan.Minkin@ontario.ca>
Subject: MCM Response: CA-EI-IM20103037 Upper Wellington Street Information Gathering Letter

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
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l’inclusion et du patrimoine 
5e étage, 400, av. University 
Tél.:  416.786.7553 

 

 

 
 
April 1, 2025       EMAIL ONLY  
 
Vibhuti Joshi 
Cultural Heritage Specialist 
WSP 
Vibhuti.Joshi@wsp.com 
 
MCM File : 0013660 
Proponent : City of Hamilton 
Subject : Municipal Class EA – Schedule C – Cultural Heritage Report 
Project : Upper Wellington Street 
Location : Hamilton, Ontario 

 
 
Dear Vibhuti Joshi: 
 
Thank you for providing the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (MCM) with the Cultural 
Heritage Report: Existing Conditions and Preliminary Impact Assessment for the above-
referenced project, dated February 14, 2025, prepared by WSP. 

We find that the report is generally consistent with MCM guidance and expectations, and have no 
substantial concerns with it. Our one comment is that as the findings of such a report rely on the 
professional expertise of its authors, it should include a summary of each staff member’s 
qualifications and their individual role in the preparation of the report.  

Thank you for consulting MCM on this project and please continue to do so throughout the EA 
process. If you have any questions or require clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dan Minkin 
Heritage Planner 
dan.minkin@ontario.ca  
 
Copied to: Karla Barboza, Team Lead, Heritage Planning Unit, MCM 

James Hamilton, Manager, Heritage Planning Unit, MCM 
 

mailto:Vibhuti.Joshi@wsp.com
mailto:dan.minkin@ontario.ca
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From: Courtney Kovacich <Courtney.Kovacich@heritagetrust.on.ca>
Sent: August 15, 2024 2:33 PM
To: Zheng, Corals
Cc: Schopf, Heidy; Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali; Samuel Bayefsky
Subject: RE: CA-EI-IM20103037 Upper Wellington Street Information Gathering Letter

Hello Corals,

We have reviewed our records in relation to the study area in the City of Hamilton and can confirm that it does not
contain (nor is it adjacent to) any properties subject to a Trust easement or Trust ownership, or a provincial
plaque.

As described in Section 23 of the Ontario Heritage Act, the Trust holds and maintains the provincial Register (the
“OHA Register”) of properties that have been designated by municipalities under sections 29 and 41 of the Act, as
well as properties designated under the Act by the Minister. We have reviewed the OHA Register and do not have a
record of any designated properties within the study area. Please note that the Trust relies on municipalities
sharing information on designations and cannot guarantee the completeness of the information contained in the
OHA Register. We always advise researchers to confirm the heritage status of a property directly with the clerk for
the municipality.

Under Section 27 of the Act, the clerk of a municipality is required to maintain a local register of all designated
properties. Section 27 also states that municipalities may keep a register of property that has not been
designated, but that the municipality has determined to be of cultural heritage value or interest. These are often
referred to as "listed" properties. These non-designated heritage properties are not reflected in the OHA Register.

If you have any follow-up questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Courtney

Courtney Kovacich (she/her)
Provincial Heritage Registrar
Ontario Heritage Trust
437-246-8606

From: Zheng, Corals <Corals.Zheng@wsp.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 9:00 AM
To: registrar <registrar@heritagetrust.on.ca>
Cc: Schopf, Heidy <heidy.schopf@wsp.com>; Talpur, Mir Ahsan Ali <mir.talpur@wsp.com>
Subject: CA-EI-IM20103037 Upper Wellington Street Information Gathering Letter
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CAUTION: External mail. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content.

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

Can you help me confirm if there are any conservation easements or Trust-owned properties within or
adjacent to the Study Area that are included on the Trust’s Places of Worship Inventory, Plaque
Database, and web Map of Buildings and Easements?

Thanks in advance for your help!

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
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From: Elizabeth Reimer <ereimer@conservationhamilton.ca>
Sent: February 19, 2021 12:05 PM
To: Trant, Janelle
Subject: RE: City of Hamilton EA inquiry: Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge to Stone Church)

Hello Janelle,
Staff of the Hamilton Conservation Authority (HCA) reviewed the draft SWM Existing Conditions
report and offer the following.

The study area contributes storm water to the trunk storm sewer at the northeast corner of the T.B.
McQuesten Community Park (southeast of the intersection of the Linc and Upper Wentworth).
Therefore, HCA staff defer to City of Hamilton staff in regards to constraints related to the Upper
Wellington stormwater capacity assessment (as per our MOA with the City of Hamilton).  However,
we note that the municipal sewers associated with the Upper Ottawa subwatershed ultimately
contribute stormwater to Red Hill Creek and Hamilton Harbour. As such, it is recommended that
additional measures are considered to meet Level 1 quality control requirements. The HCA has been
engaged previously in discussions with the City of Hamilton regarding the performance of the Mount
Brow SWM, which is currently not performing to meet even Level 2 quality control requirements.
Given the ongoing concerns with the Mount Brow SWM, we recommend to revise the quality control
section of the report to include measures suitable to the municipal road network.

If you have any questions relating to the above comments, or would like to discuss further feel free to
call or email.

Regards,

Elizabeth Reimer
Conservation Planner
Hamilton Conservation Authority
838 Mineral Springs Road, P.O. Box 81067
Ancaster, ON L9G 4X1
Phone: 905-525-2181 Ext. 165
Email: ereimer@conservationhamilton.ca
www.conservationhamilton.ca

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are intended for the named recipient(s).  This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  If
you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender and permanently delete this message without reviewing, copying,
forwarding, disclosing or otherwise using it or any part of it in any form whatsoever.
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From: Trant, Janelle <Janelle.Trant@hamilton.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 12:28 PM
To: Elizabeth Reimer <ereimer@conservationhamilton.ca>
Subject: RE: City of Hamilton EA inquiry: Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge to Stone Church)

Good afternoon Elizabeth,

I hope that this email finds you well. The Upper Wellington EA consultant has completed a draft SWM Existing
Conditions report. I have provided a link to the report and the associated files through CityShare below.

https://cityshare.hamilton.ca/s/S2rKENwba5jnB8C
Password: Gm7oojr4

Can you please advise of any questions or comments on this report on or before Friday February 19th?

Thank you,
Janelle

Janelle Trant
Project Manager - Capital Infrastructure Planning
Public Works
Engineering Services, City of Hamilton
(905) 546-2424  Ext.4101

From: Trant, Janelle
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:03 AM
To: 'Elizabeth Reimer' <ereimer@conservationhamilton.ca>
Subject: RE: City of Hamilton EA inquiry: Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge to Stone Church)

Hi Elizabeth,

Thank you very much. We’ll provide you with a draft of the stormwater reports related to the project for review and
comment, and if at any time you wish to meet, we can certainly arrange that. I know that the consultant team is
working on the SWM existing conditions report so I am hopeful that we’ll have a draft to share within the next month or
so.

Thanks,
Janelle

Janelle Trant
Project Manager - Capital Infrastructure Planning
Public Works
Engineering Services, City of Hamilton
(905) 546-2424  Ext.4101
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From: Elizabeth Reimer [mailto:ereimer@conservationhamilton.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:18 AM
To: Trant, Janelle <Janelle.Trant@hamilton.ca>
Subject: RE: City of Hamilton EA inquiry: Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge to Stone Church)

Hello Janelle,
Staff at the HCA have reviewed the information provided regarding the widening of Upper Wellington
Street from Limeridge to Stone Church. From the information provided, the proposed road widening
does not appear to intersect any of the HCA’s regulated features. However, the HCA does have an
interest in continued engagement in the area of the stormwater management studies. As this project
advances, please continue to send correspondence to me at this address, and I will engage HCA’s
technical staff as needed.

Thank you.

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
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 8:42 AM
To: Reimer, Elizabeth <ereimer@conservationhamilton.ca>
Subject: City of Hamilton EA inquiry: Upper Wellington Street (Limeridge to Stone Church)

Good morning Elizabeth,

I hope that this email finds you well! I work for the City of Hamilton in Engineering Services. I am in the process of
initiating a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for Upper Wellington Street, between Limeridge Road and Stone
Church Road.
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As part of this study we will be looking at options to widen and urbanize Upper Wellington within the study area, and to
add active transportation facilities. Although the primary driver for this EA is the road improvements/widening, this
study will also include stormwater studies and EA requirements related to urbanization.

Are you able to tell me who from the HCA should be contacted as part of this project? We were planning to invite the
HCA contact(s) to a virtual introductory meeting with our consultant in the next month or so. We will also send all
project notices to the HCA as usual (our contacts for notices are Scott Peck and Michael Stone).

Thank you!
Janelle

Janelle Trant
Project Manager - Capital Infrastructure Planning
Public Works
Engineering Services, City of Hamilton
(905) 546-2424  Ext.4101




